

From: Laurie Sussman

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 28, 2017

Subject: FCC File No. 0078-EX-CM-2017

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

In response to your correspondence from April 12, 2017, we confirm that the main purpose of the modification to W12XKS is to update with the new federal contract and the modified experiment description as a result of the new contract. Due to the changes in experiment description, we also modified the ERP. Other than that, there were no technical changes to the application other than a change to the transmitting equipment from an ATDL transmitter to QNT-CH transmitter.

Sincerely,

Susannah Larson
HARRIS, WILTSHIRE & GRANNIS LLP
1919 M Street NW, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20036
Phone: (202) 730-1347
slarson@hwglaw.com

Counsel to Rockwell Collins, Inc.